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David Barthelmy

From: Web Manager [hgs@schipul.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 9:03 AM
To: daba@wt.net
Subject: HGS Events Next Week

Hello David,  
 

The African Conference will be held on September 7-8 
at the Queen Elizabeth II Conference Centre, 
Westminster, London. The topic for this year is: "Africa: A 
Legacy of Exploration and Discovery."  The conference 
will be kicked off with an Evening Lecture entitled 'African 
Rift Plays: Is the Present the Key to the Past?' by Duncan 
MacGregor.  

This conference is the primary technical E&P conference 
on Africa. It covers all aspects of African E&P with 

particular emphasis on new ideas for plays and prospects, the geology of the 
continent, and application of emerging technologies.  
  

Upcoming Events 

  

Earth Science Week starts on October 8. We kick off the week with our annual 
Family Energy Festival at the Houston Museum of Natural Science. To view all 
the activities, click here. 

AAPG will be offering a technology workshop on October 11. Join us for two 
days of presentations and discussions focused on emerging shale plays in the 

international arena.  
GSH-HGS Geoscience Day will be held on October 20. 
Geoscience Day offers an overview of geological and geophysical 
methods for individuals new to the industry. Gain perspective for 
discussing projects with a broad audience and learn about what 
difficulties and problems must be routinely solved. 

Registration for the  HGS Applied Geoscience Mudrocks 
Conference (AGC) is now open! Take advantage of the early bird 
price. 
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